MEETING DATE: 09/01/2020

TOWN OF LOS GATOS ITEM NO: 10
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT
DESK ITEM
DATE: September 1, 2020
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Highway 17 Bicycle and Pedestrian Overcrossing Recommendations (Project
818-0803):

a. Approve the Feasibility Study for the Highway 17 Bicycle and Pedestrian
Overcrossing (Project 818-0803);

b. Proceed with the final design of a separate bridge structure between 16
and 20 feet wide located immediately south of the Blossom Hill Road
Bridge

c. Authorize staff to proceed with analyzing three bridge type options:
concrete, steel truss, and steel arch, and solicit community input in the
final design phase;

d. Authorize the Town Manager to submit a grant application to Caltrans in
the Active Transportation Program, seeking grant funds for project
construction; and

e. Commit up to $1 million in future budget (FY 2023/24) as match funding
for the ATP grant.

REMARKS:

This desk item reflects public comment received from 11:01 a.m., Monday, August 31, 2020
through 11:00 a.m., Tuesday, September 1, 2020.

Attachment Previously Received with Addendum:
1. Public comment received from 11:01 a.m., Thursday, August 27, 2020 through 11:00 a.m.,
Monday, August 31, 2020.

Attachment Received with this Desk ltem:
2. Public comment received from 11:01 a.m., Monday, August 31, 2020 through 11:00 a.m.,
Tuesday, September 1, 2020

PREPARED BY: Ying Smith
Transportation and Mobility Manager

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, Finance Director, and Parks and
Public Works Director
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